

Minnesota State University Moorhead

RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

University Archives

4-28-1992

Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 28, 1992

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

Recommended Citation

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, April 28, 1992" (1992). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 173. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/173

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes April 28, 1992

Present: E. Alberts, P. Beare, C. Bring, C. Brown, T. Gracyk, R. McGahey, D. Olday, S. Roy, M. Schmider, I. Tiedt, N. Vooge, M. Zarrett

Revisions in Mass Communications

Roy moved, Zarrett seconded, to remove the Mass Communications proposal from the table. Motion carried.

Roy moved, Alberts seconded, to approve MC 370-374, Advertising Campaign Workshop (1-4 each), and drop MC 419, Advertising Campaigns (4). Motion carried unanimously.

English 280

Alberts moved, McGahey seconded, to approve the change in course description for English 280 to: Selected writers or literary traditions in world literature with at least one-half of the course focusing on non-Western literature. Motion carried unanimously.

Phil 101

Gracyk moved, Brown seconded, to approve the change in course description for Phil 101 as follows: An introduction to Western philosophical thinking and methods through an examination of selected figures and movements from the history of the discipline. Emphasis will be on critical reflection about such perennial topics as morality, religion, society, the self and knowledge. No prerequisite. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>Change in Liberal Studies</u>

Alberts moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the following change in the Liberal Studies Program: No more than 4 credits from courses approved for liberal studies and which are in a student's primary major may be used for liberal studies. Courses from a minor or a second major, or courses designated as "related fields" in a major may be used. Motion denied 2-7.

Math 125

Beare moved, Zarrett seconded, to approve Math 125, Contemporary Mathematics (4). Motion carried unanimously.

Music Dept. Proposal

Gracyk moved, Brown seconded, to approve the following change in Music Department policy: Any grade lower than C in any music courses for a music major will not be credited toward graduation. Motion carried unanimously.

Art Curriculum Revision

Brown moved, McGahey seconded, to approve the new course proposal for Art 401, Preparation for Art Teaching: Elementary and Secondary Methods (4) and to drop Art 440, Art in the Secondary School (4) and Art 442, Studies in Elementary School Art: Grades K-6 (4). Motion carried unanimously.

SLHS - Hearing

The hearing phase for the SLHS curriculum revisions was completed; this will be placed on the next agenda. A request was made to see a course proposal for SLHS 204.

Psych Curriculum Revisions - Hearing

The hearing phase for the curriculum revisions in Psychology was completed; this will be placed on the next agenda.

German 432(g) and 433(g)
Gracyk moved, Alberts seconded, to approve German 432(g) and 433(g) German Culture and Civilization I and II (4 credits each). Motion carried unanimously.

CIS 465

Roy moved, Alberts seconded, to approve dropping the "g" designation for CIS 465. Motion carried unanimously.

Engr 244

Gracyk moved, Zarrett seconded, to approve the change in credits for Engineering 244 from 4 to 5. Motion carried unanimously.

Indirect Costs

Barden presented a proposal for distribution of Indirect Costs. This will be discussed at the next APAC meeting.

Meeting adjourned.

S. Ferris